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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR | '
o ~ URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM:  IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

| ~ DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
 DATE:  MAY29,2014

SUBJECT  Request Council authorization to accept deeds for fee simple acquisition of

B -identified ptimary patcels on Clarksdale Court from owners of record in
accordance with the award of federal funds from Kentucky Emesgency
~ Management under the Pre-Disaster Mitigation Assistance program. .

On May 28, 2015 (Resolution No. 288-2015), Council approved acceptance of federal funds form
the Federal Emergency Management Agency under the Pre-Disaster Mitigation Assistance Program
for the acqusition and demolition of up to six residential properties on Clarksdale Court along

- Eastland Park Tributary. The primary properties (1500, 1504, 1506, 1508, 1512, and 1514 CIaI‘I{Sd’lIG
Court) have experienced tepeated home ﬂoodmg for an extended penod time. :

As of FY 2016, funds wﬂl be budgeted as follows:

| FUND | DEPTID | SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3200 303204 3334 | 92211 PDA_CLARK 2016 | FED_GRANT | 2016

- The Division of Water Quality is requesting authorization to accept fee simple title for each of the
-~ six primary parcels ldenuﬁed from owners of record at a cost not to exceed $949 800. AIII sales are
voluntary. ' : ' ' :

- Council authorization to accept fee simple title for herein idendfied properties from owners of record
at an amount not to exceed $949 8(}0 sub;ect to the availability of sufficient funds in PY 2016, 15 hereb} ‘
o requested S : . . o

. -rﬂi\w C“”\

Irene Goodlng, Director-—

- Xe: David Holmes, Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works
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